Travel Expense Chart

Employee Name Stephen McCammon
Employee Title Legal Counsel

Date of Travel April 19-20, 2018
Destination (s) Ottawa, Ontario

Purpose .
Jarvis)

Related Costs:

Airfare[l§
Accommodation S
Meals S
Other transportation (taxis)
Hospitality i
Other expenses ( baggage fee) S
Total: |8

Court Appearance Supreme Court of Canada (R v.

197.33
280.87

24.69
169.35

672.24
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Stephen McCammon

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

VIA Rail Canada <service@viarail.ca>»

Wednesday, Aprit 4, 2018 2:1C PM

Stephen McCammon

VIA Rail Itinerary & Receipt | Apr 19, 2018 - Booking Ref. PVP05%

Thank you for choosing o g #

VIA Rail Canada .
VIA Rail Canadld

BOOKING CONFIRMATION:

STEPHEN MCCAMMON

IMPORTANT - AN E-BOARDING PASS HAS BEEN ISSUED FOR EACH SEGMENT OF THIS
TRIP AND HAS BEEN SENT IN A SEPARATE E-MAIL. Please bring ali e-bcarding passes on

your trip and review this confirmation carefully as it includes some important information about

travelling with us,

Customers with special service requests

VIA suggests that alf customers with special service requests arrive at VIA stations eariy for
safe and timely access to the correct platform. Please validate VIA station hours as some
stations open 30 minutes prior to scheduled train time.

v—,

TRAING2 | info
From: TORONTO UNION STATION Thu. Apr

19, 2018 Departure; 12:20
To: QTTAWA Thu. Apr 19, 2018 Arrival: 16:33

Class: Business

Stephen Lawire McCammon (Adutt) $134.47

FARE: $119.00 G.S.T/H.S.T.: $15.47 P.8.T.: $0.00 TOTAL: $134.47
TAX INFORMATION . .. i : o e e



" Taxable fare: $119.00
G.S.THST. number: 105521785RT001

PAYMENT - AUTHOREZAT!ON
: ATE: 04/04/201 8

TORONTO Before Degartur Exchangeab%e and refundable Iess a

UNION $29.75 plus appncable tax(es) service charge. A fare
STATION / BUSINESS difference may apply in case of exchange.
' OTTAWA After Departure ;. Non-exchangeable and non-
refundable.

Carry-on baggage . -

" 1 PERSONAL ITEM
Max. 11.5 kg (25ib.)
Max. 43x15x 33 cem (17 x8x 13in.)

By e o

AND

o B

2 LARGE ITEMS
Max. 23 kg (50 1b.} each
Max. 158 linear cm (82 li. in.) each

¢ OVERWEIGHT ITEM{S): [tems over 23kg (50Ib.) not permitted on board.

- ADDITIONAL CARRY-ON ITEM: 1 additional item atlowed Max 23 kg (50b.) $40 {tax included) per
direction.

Checked baggage -

~ No checked baggage service is avallabie an this tra;n Please comp|y W|th the carry -Oft baggage pohcy

- *VIA reserves the right to weigh any and all baggage which may result in applicable allowance fees, as
you may be subject to excess charges.

1. Your rail ticket is not transferable and is valid only for travel on the train(s) and date(s) shown,

2. For any modification or canceilation, please change or cancel your reservation online as soon as
possibie prior to the scheduled departure of your train (subject to the conditions of your fare
plan.)

3. For operational reasons, VIA Rail reserves the right to restrict platform access five (5) minutes
before your scheduled departure.

4. Times shown are not guaranteed., If necessary, VIA Rail may cancel a train or substitute alternate
{ransportation without notice.

5. To ensure all passengers' safety, VIA Rail reserves the right to inspect all baggage.

6. You are responsible at all times for your carry-on baggage. VIA Rail assumes a limited liability for
loss or damage to checked baggage. Ask VIA Rail personnei for more details.

Although ViA Rail will use all reasonable efforts to carry the passenger and its property in
accordance with the contract of carriage, timetables, schedules and other representations
regarding trip time are approximate and provided for information purposes only. Times shown in
timetables or elsewhere do not bind VIA Rail and form no part of the contract of carriage.

* Schedules are subject to change without notice. VIA Rail may cancel a train or substitute
alternate transportation without nctice.
VIA Rail specifically disclaims liability for any inconvenience, expense, or damages, lost profits,
loss business or ctherwise, resulting from errors in its timetables, schedules and cther

2



representations regarding timing or resulting from delayed or cancelled trains either caused by
the fault of VIA Rall, third parties, passengers or by unforeseen circumstances. No responsibility
for damages caused by delays, cancetiations or aiternate transportation supstitution, such as
damages resulting from passenger's purpose of travel or personal schedule at arrival, will be
assumed by VIA Rail,

SEAT ASSIGNMENT

Seats are automatically assigned when purchasing tickets, but can be changed by caliing the
VIA Custemer Centre at 1-888-842-7245 or by emalling service@viarail.ca. Please note that
seat assignment is not available on all trains, and is subject to change without notice due to
equipment changes or other operational issues.

Other Useful Information {links)

»  Seat Assignment in Economy Ciass
¢ VIA's baggage policy
s VA Terms and Conditions

Customer Support

= For assistance or queries regarding your train booking, please contact VIA Rail for help at
service@viarzil.ca

How to modify a booking online?

= You can modify your booking onfine if you have not yet exchanged this booking confirmation
for a paper ticket.

s Go fo reservia.viarail ca/changebooking/requestchange aspx?l=en

= Follow the instructions

s Ticket Exchange Cenditions

Risk Free Booking

s Fully refundable prior to paper ticket issuance if cancelled online within 24 hours of initial
booking and before scheduled train departure, whichever comes first,

How to cancel a booking online?

+ You can cancel your booking online if you have not yet exchanged this hooking confirmation
for a paper ticket.

+  Go to reservia.viarail.ca/cancellation/reguest. aspx?i=en

» Follow the instructions

How to get a refund if paper tickets have already been issued?

= Call 1 888 VIA-RAIL (842-7245} to cancel your booking
¢ Then go to a VIA station with your unused ticket (including the "Receipt” portion} and the
credit card used to purchase your ticket, to obtain your refund.
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OTTAWA MARRIOTT HOTEL

Y

GUEST FOLIO

MARRIOTT
826 MCCAMMON/STEPHEN 239.00 04/20/18 12:14 844
ROOM NAME RATE DEPART TIVE ACCT#
NKMNG G4/18/18 17:57
TYPE ARRIVE TIME
21
. VSXOOKX XXX .
gf;:f( ADDRESS PAYMENT XXX RWD#:
| DATE | REFE ‘ RGES ‘ CREDITS ! BALANCES DUE
t [ | RENCES 1 CHARG | B
04/19 OM 826, 1 238.00
04/19 ROOM HST 826, 1 31.07 A
04/19 MAT 826, 1 9.56 J
0419 MAT HST 826, 1
04120 RS FOOD 2606 828 4.6
04720 _CCAND-VE 305.56
PAYMENT RECEIVED BY: VISA MOCOOOOOOIXXXE834 0
EEroSoooEOTERMEIDEIIS FoooTs=osuSEEISESETT HST #860549062RT01 1) s=cAzmsosmssooEECESSERSESSSRESRSSSRSmTECEEES ==
DESCRIPTION TAXED TAX
AMOUNT
HST (ALMNOP) 32.31
NET CHARGES TAR Ve CREDITS FOLIC
273.25 32.3]1 ’ 305.56 .00

See our "Privacy & Cookie Statement” on Marriott.com

100 KENT STREET
OTTAWA, ON K1P 5R7

MARRIOTT

OTTAWA MARRIOTT HOTEL

This statement is your only receipt. You have agreed 1o pay in cash or by approved personal check or la authorize us to charge your cfedit card for afl amaunts gharged 1o you. The amounts shown in Hie credit colurmn opposite any credit cad
entry @t the reference column above will be chargsd 1o Ine credt card number set forth above. (The credit card company will Bl i the usual manner) I for any reason lhe credit card company does not make payment on this account, you will
owe us such amount. I you are ditect billed, in the svent payment is not made within 25 days afler check-oul, you will ov.e us interest from Ihe check-out date on any unpaid amount at the rate of 1.5% per month (ANNUAL RATE 18%). or the

maximium aitnwed by law, plus the reasonable cost of eolleclion, including attorney fees.

Sigrature X

Sr

S ——

erated under ficense from Marmiott Intenational mc. or one of its affiiates




Marriott Ottawa
Room Service
100 Kent Street
Ottawa, ON. K1P 5R7
Phone: 613.783.1122
99881 AM SHIFT r/s

CHK 2606 TBL 826/1

GST 1
20 Apr'16 5:32 MM
| DELIVERY CHARGE 3.00
1.7:00 - 7:15 0.00
1 CANADIAN 16.00
REGULAR
GRPFRT JUICE
CREAM
SUBTOTAL $19.00
15% IRD SVC CHG $2.85
TAX $2.84
5:32 AM

TOTAL DUE $24.69

HST 86054 8062 RTO110

ADDITIONAL GRATUITY

TOTAL

ROOM NUMBER

LAST NAME

SIGNATURE . -




porter

Thank you for booking with Porter.
Your payment has been received.

Stephen Lawrie McCammon

Flights

PD 238 Ottawa (YOW) to Toronto (YTZ)

Firm fare

Taxes, Fees and Charges

Air Travefler Security Charge

NAV and Surcharges

Airport improvement Fee

Harmonized Sales Tax (HST)

Baggage

Ottawa (YOW) to Toronto (YTZ)

Total cost

Payment summary

Transaction Date

Apr 4, 2018

Apr 18, 2018

Total paid

Method of Payment

Visa
1 6.0.4.0 6 ¢ .04 ¢ ¢ CREN

Visa
100000 4.6.4.0).4.9 ¢ R

Booking Receipt

Booking date
Apr 4, 2018

1870003091

Apr 20, 2018 at 5:30
PM

First Checked Bag
HST

Payrnent Status

Approved
05141I

Approved
051 121

Confirmation number

$197.33 CAD
$166.25

$105.00

$61.25

§7.12
$12.00
$23.00
$19.13
$31.08
$27.50

$3.58

$197.33 CAD

Payment Amount

$166.25

$31.08

$197.33 CAD

GST/HST Number
841583271

QST Number
1212573775



